



Indian and Northern
Affairs Canada

Affaires indiennes
et du Nord Canada



ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᓅᓂᓕᓪᓴ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

January 9, 2002

To: Distribution List

Re: Final Submission for Polaris Mine decommissioning plan

Dear Parties:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) and the Department of Indian and Northern Development (DIAND) have received the final reply from Cominco Ltd. on the Polaris Mine decommissioning plan. This final reply is available to all parties on the distribution list through the internet on the NWB ftp site at <ftp.nwb.yk.com> in the folder "Polaris" and subfolder "Polaris Response."

If you experience any problems accessing this information, please contact Rita Becker (phone:867-360-6338; e-mail: rbecker@polarnet.ca) as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

Original signed by:

Carl McLean
Manager, Land Administration
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

Polaris Decommissioning Distribution List – January 9, 2001

Cominco	Jeff Heidema John Knapp		
QIA, Lands	Solamie Shoo	(867) 979-5391	(867) 979-3238
QWB	Goo Arlooktoo	(867) 979-1560	(867) 979-1491
Hamlet of Resolute			(867)252-3749
QIA-Resolute			(867)252-3929
HTO-Resolute			(867)252-3800
Hamlet of Grise Fiord			(867)980-9052
QIA – Grise Fiord			(867)980-4208
HTO – Grise Fiord			(867)980-4311
NTI,	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI, Manager of Lands	Rob Esser		(867)983-2723
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
NWMB	Jose Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND- Manager, Lands Admin	Carl McLean	mcleanc@inac.gc.ca	
DIAND-Reg Mgr-Water	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca	(867)975-4560
DIAND, District Manager	Peter Kusagak		
DIAND, Regional Manager	Mineral Resources, Jason Sharp		
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC-Iqaluit	Lawrence Ignace		
DSD	Paul Partridge	ppartridge@gov.nu.ca	(867)975-5980
DSD, Director, Environmental Protection Division	-Earle Baddaloo		
DSD, Director, Minerals Oil and Gas Division	- Gordon MacKay		
DSD, Director, Parks & Tourism	- David Monteith		
Baf-Health Board	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-7659
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5811
CG&T, Director, Community Planning and Lands Division,	Kugluktuk		(867)982-7695
CG&T, Environmental/Lands Affairs Officer	Enuk Pauloosie	epauloosie@gov.nu.ca	(867)360-6098
Culture, Language, Elders, and Youth,-Archeologist	Doug Stenton		(867)975-5504
Canadian Cost Guard, Iqaluit	Patricia McDonald		(613)991-9261
Parks Canada, Iqaluit, Superintendent	Elizabeth Seale		(867)975-4674
Steven Keenan, Nanisivik		skeen@nu.breakwater.ca	
Holger Hartmaier		hhartmaier@bgcengineering.ca	